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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 8:10 AM

To: ‘rodriguezme@state.gov'

Cc: ' Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: HC Calls

Miguel--

| don't think the WH knows | spoke w Berry last week L

\Pelosi's guarantee that the DCCC would support his Chief of Staff who is running to

succeed him was very helpful.

Neither Bill nor | can get Loretta on the phone but we will keep trying.

Bill spoke w Tanner and his team should have reported back

. Only the DCCC can reassure him on this.

Bill told me Canyou get me updates? Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E <RodriguezME@state.gov>
To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; H

Cc: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Mar 20 16:41:03 2010

Subject: Re: HC Calls

A couple of updates.

(1) Further to Huma's email, ‘

(2) The House convenes tomorrow at 1 pm. There will be an hour of debate on rule, then a vote on the rule between 2
pm and 3 pm. There will then be two hours of debate, followed by a vote on the bill and a vote on reconciliation at
approximately 5 pm. :

(3) With respect to the abortion issue,
| [but Congressman Stupak has
indicated that the EO will not suffice for his purposes. However, I'm also told "five or six members" of Stupak's coalition
are satisfied by the EO.

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma

To: Rodriguez, Miguel E; 'hdr22@clintonemail.com’' <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Sat Mar 20 15:06:00 2010

Subject: Re: HC Calls
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Anthony told me a few hours ago that he heard hrc is expected to call sanchez but | hadn't heard. he has some intel on
her. | can find out.

----- Original Message --—-

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Sat Mar 20 14:36:28 2010

Subject: HC Calls

Madam Secretary,

First, | apologize for the length of this email.

What follows below are suggested talking points and background materials for each call.

Thanks you.

I. Representative Loretta Sanchez (CA-47)

Contact Information
* DC Office: (202) 225-2965

* Scheduler Cell: Shane Moore,[:j ¢ COS Cell: Adrienne Elrod, E:j

District Analysis

The U.S. House of Representatives will soon vote on health care reform legislation. This legislation will make health care
affordable for the middle class, provide security for seniors, and guarantee access to health insurance for the uninsured -
while reducing the federal deficit by over $100 billion over the next decade.

This ahalysis, from the House Committee on Energy and Commerce, examines the benefits of the legislation in the 47th
Congressional District of California, which is represented by Rep. Loretta Sanchez.

In Rep. SancheZz’s district, the health care reform bill will:

* Improve coverage for 267,000 residents with health insurance.

* Give tax credits and other assistance to up to 123,000 families and 17,600 small businesses to help them afford
coverage.

¢ Improve Medicare for 51,000 beneficiaries, including closing the donut hole.

* Extend coverage to 141,500 uninsured residents.

e Guarantee that 24,300 residents with pre-existing conditions can obtain coverage.

¢ Protect 1,000 families from bankruptcy due to unaffordable health care costs.

* Allow 61,000 young adults to obtain coverage on their parents’ insurance plans.

¢ Provide millions of dollars in new funding for 12 community health centers.

* Reduce the cost of uncompensated care for hospitals and other health care providers by $24 million annually.
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Background and Talking Points

Il. Representative Marion Berry (AR-01) -

Contact Information

¢ Member Cell:| |
« DC Office: (202) 225-4076

¢ Executive Assistant/Scheduler Direct: Elizabeth Price, ¢ Executive Assistant/Scheduler Cellzz
|| cos Direct: Erika Krennerich, COS Cell: | :

District Analysis

This analysis, from the House Committee on Energy and Commerce, examines the benefits of the legislation in the 1st
Congressional District of Arkansas, which is represented by Rep. Marion Berry.

In Rep. Berry’'s district, the health care reform bill will:

¢ Improve coverage for 313,000 residents with health insurance.

* Give tax credits and other assistance to up to 214,000 families and 13,000 small businesses to help them afford
coverage.

* Improve Medicare for 137,000 beneficiaries, including closing the donut hole.

¢ Extend coverage to 83,500 uninsured residents.

* Guarantee that 15,300 residents with pre-existing conditions can obtain coverage.

¢ Protect 1,400 families from bankruptcy due to unaffordable health care costs.

* Allow 51,000 young adults to obtain coverage on their parents’ insurance plans.

* Provide millions of dollars in new funding for 33 community health centers.

» Reduce the cost of uncompensated care for hospitals and other health care providers by $61 million annually.

| Background and Talking Points
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lll. Representative Paul Kanjorski (PA-11)
Contact Information
* DC Office: (202) 225-6511
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* Executive Assistant/Scheduler Direct: Donna Giobbi, » Executive Assistant/Scheduler Cell
| COS Direct: Karen Feather » COS Cell: * COS Home:

District Analysis

This analysis, from the House Energy and Commerce Committee, examines the benefits of the legislation in the 11th
Congressional District of Pennsylvania, which is represented by Rep. Paul E. Kanjorski.

In Rep. Kanjorski’s district, the health care reform bill will:

* Improve coverage for 420,000 residents with health insurance.

* Give tax credits and other assistance to up to 190,000 families and 14,000 small businesses to help them afford
coverage.

* Improve Medicare for 133,000 beneficiaries, including closing the donut hole.

* Extend coverage to 27,000 uninsured residents.

* Guarantee that 8,200 residents with pre-existing conditions can obtain coverage.

¢ Protect 900 families from bankruptcy due to unaffordable health care costs.

* Allow 52,000 young adults to obtain coverage on their parents’ insurance plans.

¢ Provide millions of dollars in new funding for 7 community health centers.

* Reduce the cost of uncompensated care for hospitals and other health care providers by $42 million annually.

Background and Talking Points ' \
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